BELLSOUTH

BeliSonth Telecommunications. Ine.
9733 Parkside Drive
Krnoxville, TN 37922

MAY . 1 2006
April 27, 2006

TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission

FROM: Walter M. Primm
BellSouth
9733 Parkside Dr.
Knoxville, TN 37922

SUBJECT: POST LEASING & SALES - Closure of Hopkins Avenue from unnamed
right-of-way to former Hopkins Avenue right-of-way. 0Council District 3,
Central City Sector — 5-A-06-SC

BellSouth has facilities in this area. The closing will be satisfactory as originally proposed
with an easement to maintain and replace our plant as needed in the area in question.

Walter M. Primm




Knoxville Utilities Board
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APR27 2006
April 20, 2006 ENRRERE R

Mr. Ken Pruitt

Knoxville-Knox County
Metropolitan Planning Commission
Suite 403, City-County Building
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Dear Mr. Pruitt:

Re: Right-of-Way Closure Request 5-A-06-SC

We have reviewed our records and find that we have existing utility facilities located within the
subject right-of-way. The approximate location of these facilities is indicated on the attached
prints. However, KUB does not release and hereby retains alt easements and rights for existing

utility facilities, whether or not shown on these prints.

Should this right-of-way be closed, KUB will require the following permanent easement(s) for its
utility facility.

Sewer — 12.5 feet on each side of the centerline of the wastewater line, 25 feet total
width

3o long as these conditions are met, KUB has no objection to the closure of this right-of-way. If
you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at 558-2735.

Sincerely,

St btz

Pat Patterson
Engineering
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